ORBAY
COUNCIL g ~a =y
Wednesday, 5 December 2018

4 LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on
Thursday, 13 December 2018

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Stocks .
. Councillor Thomas (J)
Councillor Sykes

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or
language please contact:
Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 207087
Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Election of Chairman/woman

AGENDA

To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies

To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes

To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of a Sub-
Committee held on 4 October 2018 and 25 October 2018.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of

items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect

of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the

Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items

To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in
respect of PPWH, 67 Torbay Road, Paignton, TQ4 6AJ
To consider and determine an application in respect of a new

Premises Licence.

(2)

(Pages 3 - 10)

(Pages 11 - 34)



Agenda Iltem 3

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee
4 October 2018
- Present :-

Councillors Stocks, Thomas (J) and Tolchard

25.

26.

27.

Election of Chairman/woman
Councillor Thomas (J) was elected as Chairman for the meeting.
Minutes

The Minutes of the meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 9 August 2018 were
confirmed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

Consideration of an Application for a New Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence

Members considered an application for a new Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence.
Both Applicants, Mr Jurak and Mr Nicholson, agreed to having their applications
heard together with both applicants making their own submission and Members
making separate decisions. The Principal Licensing Officer outlined his submitted
report in respect of both applications and responded to Members questions. Mr
Jurak and Mr Nicholson addressed Members and responded to questions.

Decision
That Mr Jurak’s application for a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence be refused.
Reason for the Decision

In determining, following the request by both Applicants that the matters be heard
together and having carefully considered all the written and oral submissions,
Members resolved to refuse the applications as they could not be satisfied on the
evidence before them that there was a significant unmet demand and therefore
found no reason to depart from its current Policy.

In coming to that decision, Members noted the absences of any evidence from
either Applicant to demonstrate that there was in fact a significant unmet demand
within Torbay, that the Applicants themselves had not carried out any form of
survey to establish a significant unmet demand and that the applications were
based on the Applicants observation of a specific taxi rank within Torbay whilst
working as drivers licensed by Torbay Council. These observations were specific
to the hours between 11pm and 2am and not continuous, were of a rank which is
in the Authority’s night time economy and were predominantly on a Saturday but

Page 3



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 4 October 2018

28.

also on a Friday. In addition, the oral submission from one of the Applicants that
they were not saying that there was a significant unmet demand, just that there
was an unmet demand.

In consideration of those determining facts, Members had careful regard to
Section 16 of the Transport Act 1985 which provides that the grant of a taxi licence
may be refused, for the purpose of limiting the number of licensed taxis ‘if, but only
if, the [local licensing authority] is satisfied that there is no significant demand for
the services of hackney carriages (within the area to which the licence would
apply) which is unmet’, point 14.1 of Torbay Council’s Hackney Carriage (Taxi) &
Private Hire Policy 2013 which sets out that the Licensing Authority currently
imposes a quantity restriction regarding the number of hackney carriages licensed
by Torbay Council, the Licensing Committee’s determination on the 22 January
2015 which states that the current quantitative limit of Hackney Carriage licences
of 162 full time licences, with seven additional summer only licences be approved
and the Department of Transport, Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Licensing’ Best
Practice Guidance dated March 2010 which states that an interval of three years is
commonly regarded as the maximum reasonable period between surveys.

In further consideration of the quantitative limit set by the Authority and the issue
raised by the Applicants that the Authority was eight months beyond this proposed
period, Members noted that it was guidance which they had to have regard to but
in light of the evidence of the Principal Licensing Officer, that a study demand
survey had been carried out and a report of its findings are scheduled to come
before the Licensing Committee on the 15t November 2018, Members unanimously
determined that to depart from the Policy at this stage would in their opinion be
contrary to any substantive evidence.

Consideration of an Application for a New Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence
The background to the decision below is set out in Minute 28 above.
Decision

That Mr Nicholson’s application for a Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licence be
refused.

Reason for the Decision

In determining, following the request by both Applicants that the matters be heard
together and having carefully considered all the written and oral submissions,
Members resolved to refuse the applications as they could not be satisfied on the
evidence before them that there was a significant unmet demand and therefore
found no reason to depart from its current Policy.

In coming to that decision, Members noted the absences of any evidence from
either Applicant to demonstrate that there was in fact a significant unmet demand
within Torbay, that the Applicants themselves had not carried out any form of
survey to establish a significant unmet demand and that the applications were
based on the Applicants observation of a specific taxi rank within Torbay whilst

Page 4



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 4 October 2018

working as drivers licensed by Torbay Council. These observations were specific
to the hours between 11pm and 2am and not continuous, were of a rank which is
in the Authority’s night time economy and were predominantly on a Saturday but
also on a Friday. In addition, the oral submission from one of the Applicants that
they were not saying that there was a significant unmet demand, just that there
was an unmet demand.

In consideration of those determining facts, Members had careful regard to
Section 16 of the Transport Act 1985 which provides that the grant of a taxi licence
may be refused, for the purpose of limiting the number of licensed taxis ‘if, but only
if, the [local licensing authority] is satisfied that there is no significant demand for
the services of hackney carriages (within the area to which the licence would
apply) which is unmet’, point 14.1 of Torbay Council’'s Hackney Carriage (Taxi) &
Private Hire Policy 2013 which sets out that the Licensing Authority currently
Imposes a quantity restriction regarding the number of hackney carriages licensed
by Torbay Council, the Licensing Committee’s determination on the 22 January
2015 which states that the current quantitative limit of Hackney Carriage licences
of 162 full time licences, with seven additional summer only licences be approved
and the Department of Transport, Taxi and Private Hire Vehicle Licensing’ Best
Practice Guidance dated March 2010 which states that an interval of three years is
commonly regarded as the maximum reasonable period between surveys.

In further consideration of the quantitative limit set by the Authority and the issue
raised by the Applicants that the Authority was eight months beyond this proposed
period, Members noted that it was guidance which they had to have regard to but
in light of the evidence of the Principal Licensing Officer, that a study demand
survey had been carried out and a report of its findings are scheduled to come
before the Licensing Committee on the 15t November 2018, Members unanimously
determined that to depart from the Policy at this stage would in their opinion be
contrary to any substantive evidence.

Chairman/woman

Page 5



ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Agenda Iltem 3
Appendix 1

Minutes of the Licensing Sub-Committee

25 October 2018

-: Present :-

Councillors Thomas (J), Thomas (D) and Stocks

(Also in attendance: Councillor Mills)

29.

30.

31.

Election of Chairman/woman

Councillor Thomas (J) was elected as Chairman for the meeting.

Apologies

It was reported that the membership of the Sub-Committee had been amended for
this meeting by including Councillor Stocks instead of Councillor Pentney.

Churston Court Hotel, Churston Ferrers, Brixham TQ5 OJE

Members considered a report on an application for a review of a Premises Licence
in respect of Churston Court Hotel, Churston Ferrers, Brixham.

Written Representations received from:

Name Details Date of Representation
Public Representation in support of the | 27 September 2018
Protection application for a Review of the

Officer Premises Licences.

Member of the
Public

Representation in support of the
application for a Review of the
Premises Licence.

31 August 2018

Member of the
Public

Representation in support of the
application for a Review of the
Premises Licence.

11September 2018

Member of the
Public

Representation in support of the
application for a Review of the
Premises Licence.

19 September2018

Member of the
Public

Representation in support of the
application for a Review of the
Premises Licence.

2 September 2018

Member of the
Public

Representation in support of the
application for a Review of the
Premises Licence.

3 September 2018

Member of the
Public

Representation in support of the
application for a Review of the

5 September 2018

Page 6



Licensing Sub-Committee

Premises Licence.

Member of the
Public

Representation in support of the
application for a Review of the
Premises Licence

6 September 2018

Member of the
Public

Representation in support of the
application for a Review of the
Premises Licence.

7 September 2018

Member of the
Public

Representation in support of the
application for a Review of the
Premises Licence.

12 September 2018

Member of the
Public

Representation in support of the
application for a Review of the
Premises Licence.

31 August 2018

Member of the
Public

Representation objecting to the
application for a Review of the
Premises Licence.

7 September 2018

Member of the
Public

Representation in support of the
application for a Review of the
Premises Licence.

17 September 2018

Additional Information:

An additional email in support of the premises was also circulated to Members as

the Respondent had indicated that he would be referring to it as part of his

submissions. However the email does not form a representation as it was not

received by the Licensing Authority during the consultation period.

Oral Representations received from:

Name Details

Applicant The Applicant outlined their application for a Review of a
Premises Licence and responded to Members questions.

Public The Public Protection Officer outlined their representation

Protection and responded to Members questions.

Officer

Member of the
Public

A Member of the Public outlined their representation and
responded to Members questions.

Member of the
Public

A Member of the Public outlined their representation and
responded to Members questions.

Member of the
Public

A Member of the Public outlined their representation and
responded to Members questions.

Member of the
Public

A Member of the Public outlined their representation and
responded to Members questions.

Member of the
Public

A Member of the Public outlined their representation and
responded to Members questions.

Member of the
Public

A Member of the Public outlined their representation and
responded to Members questions.

Member of the
Public

A Member of the Public outlined their representation and
responded to Members questions.

Member of the

A Member of the Public outlined their representation and

Page 7

Thursday, 25 October 2018




Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 25 October 2018

Public responded to Members questions.

Member of the | A Member of the Public outlined their representation and

Public responded to Members questions.

Respondent The Respondent and his Associate addressed Members

and Associate | and responded to the written and oral representations and
Members questions.

Decision:

That the Premises Licence in respect of Churston Court Hotel, Churston Ferrers,
Brixham be modified as follows:

The exemptions under the Live Music Act 2012 be repealed in respect of these
premises.

Reasons for Decision

Having carefully considered all the written and oral Representations, Members
resolved to modify the premises Licence, as they could not be satisfied on the
evidence before them that without this modification, the Premises Licence Holder
(PLH) would promote the Licensing Objectives. Namely; Public Safety and the
Prevention of Public Nuisance.

In coming to that decision, Members had regard to the detrimental effects the
premises activities were having on a significant number of residents who lived in
close proximity to the premises and that residents and the Responsible Authority
had brought these effects to the attention of employees at the premises and the
PLH; the absence of any mitigating measures being put in place by the PLH,
despite knowing what effect the continuance of these activities would have on
nearby residents; the chronology of events outlined by the Responsible Authority’s
Public Protection Officer in his written and oral representation which demonstrated
that against his advice, warning and the threat of a Noise Abatement Notice being
served, the PLH held further events in complete disregard of its nearby residents;
the sound clips played by the Responsible Authority’s Public Protection Officer
which Members determined, despite submissions to the contrary, were taken from
within the homes, gardens and boundaries of residential properties and that these
clips were unequivocal evidence that the premises activities were undermining ‘the
prevention of public nuisance’ licensing objective and in turn, were preventing
residents’ reasonable and peaceful enjoyment of their homes.

In addition, Members has regard to the oral submission of the PLH in outlining his
involvement and position as a chairman when carrying out similar events within
the Torbay area and were at a loss as to why the PLH had not applied the same
level of regard and Responsible Authority engagement to events held at his own
premises. Had he done so, Members were of the opinion that the level of anxiety,
upset and distress caused, as submitted by the residents in their written and oral
representation, may have been avoided.

Furthermore, Members were alarmed to learn that door stewards employed by the
PLH during a two day event held at the premises had acted under the instruction

Page 8



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 25 October 2018

of the event organiser and therefore under the authority of the PLH to restrict
members of the publics’ use of the highway leading to the premises and residents
access and egress to their homes, leading residents and most likely members of
the public to believe that a road closure was in place when in fact, confirmation
sought by the Public Protection Officer from the Authority’s Highways Department
established that no application had been submitted by the PLH and subsequently
no authorisation was in place to permit such restrictions. This in Members opinion
was wholly misleading and that the PLH would have known this.

Further significant factors in determining to remove the exemption under the Live
Music Act, were the submissions by the event organiser of complete denial that
the noise clips played at the hearing were from events being held at the premises.
Members found this statement to be disingenuous and demonstrated a complete
disregard to the integrity and suffering of those residents who had complained and
were living within 50 to 250 meters radius of the premises which in turn, presented
a further risk of ‘the prevention of public nuisance’ licensing objective being
undermined; that despite being advised by the Responsible Authority’s Public
Protection Officer to not host any further live music events on the premises outside
area until mitigating measures had been put in place and proven to work, the PLH
went ahead with two further events which were after the date the Licensing
Authority had received the Review application which the PLH would have been
aware of, this in Members opinion not only undermined the licensing objectives but
also fell well below the standard reasonably expected by them of a responsible
PLH; and despite responding on the 30" August 2018 to the Licensing Authority’s
Notice dated 24™ August 2018, where the PLH set out what measures he
intended to take, other than writing to the residents on the 315t August 2018 in
what some saw to be a half-hearted apology, the PLH has not put any other
mitigating measures in place. It was noted by Members that the PLH, through the
event organiser, had sought to engage a specific noise consultant who was no
longer trading but in Members opinion, to continue to host such events without first
putting in place appropriate mitigating measures was in their opinion, wholly
irresponsible when the PLH knew that such events were having a detrimental
effect on nearby residents and would have been undermining licensing objectives.

Notwithstanding the PLH eventual submission during the hearing that they had got
things wrong and in the knowledge that the premises licence does not currently
authorise live or recorded music in its outside areas, Members gave careful
consideration to what if any conditions could be added to the premises licence, as
an alternative to removing the exemption sought by the Responsible Authority. In
doing so and in consideration of its Statement of Principles with regards to
restricting licensable activities after 11pm where premises are in close proximity to
residential premises, Members could not be certain what conditions would be
appropriate to alleviate the detrimental effect and to promote the licensing
objectives, as the PLH has not produced a noise management plan or engaged a
noise consultant to present a findings report and therefore resolved that it would
be remiss of them to determine conditions which could potentially be costly to the
PLH, not achieve the objectives of preventing further public nuisance and may not
be in keeping with the premises intended future operations.

Page 9



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 25 October 2018

Notwithstanding this, Members unanimously resolved that they had no confidence
in the PLH complying with additional conditions, given his actions and inactions to
date which were outlined in the report before them and that which they heard from
residents and the Responsible Authority who they found to be honest and credible.

In concluding, Members gave careful consideration to removing Mr Smith as the
Designated Premises Supervisor but resolved that his failings were limited to
activities taking place in the premises outside areas and that in removing the
exemption under the Live Music Act, the risk to the stated licensing objectives
being further undermined should be eradicated and therefore this additional step
would in their opinion, have been superfluous.

Chairman/woman

Page 10



Agenda Item 6

ORBAY

COUNCIL g N

Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title: Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Premises Licence in
respect of PPWH, 67 Torbay Road, Paignton, TQ4 6AJ

Wards Affected: Roundham with Hyde

To: Licensing Sub Committee 13 December 2018
Contact Officer: Gary O’Shea

Telephone: 01803 208293

Y8 E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk
1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed
above, for a new Premises Licence.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective “The Prevention of Crime and
Disorder” and “Protection of Children from Harm”.

1.4 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues
arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed
that a hearing is not necessary. A decision must be made, having considered the
Representations, either:-

(a) to grant the licence subject to
(i) such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating Schedule
modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for the
promotion of the licensing objectives, and
(if) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the
licence;

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or
different activities).

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which
the application relates;

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor;

(d) to reject the application.

forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

Page 11



15

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices
required to be served on the Applicant and Interested Party following the
determination of the matter.

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises Licence
to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed below. Details of the relevant
pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.

A brief description of the application, as follows:-
The Supply of Alcohol from 12.00 until 21.30 Daily.
To be open to the public from 12.00 until 22.00 Daily.

The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence,
as a relevant Representation has been received. The Licensing Authority is also
satisfied that the Representation has been received within the appropriate time
scale, has not been subsequently withdrawn and is not vexatious or frivolous.

A Representation has been received from the Police in relation to the Licensing
Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder” and “Protection of children
from Harm”. These are attached as Appendix 2.

There have been no additional Representations received from any other
Responsible Authority or any Interested Party.

The Authority is required to conduct a hearing under provision of Section 18(3)
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representation and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

The Police have proposed conditions that would satisfy their concerns relating to
the granting of this application, these conditions are outlined in their representation
as attached at Appendix 2.

The applicant has agreed to accept the conditions proposed by the Police and on
this basis, both parties have acknowledged, in writing, that a hearing is not
considered to be necessary. Members are therefore requested to consider the
proposed amendment and are invited to grant the licence on that basis.

If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision

Page 12



(1) to impose conditions on the licence, or
(i) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify a
person as Premises Supervisor.
(b) Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend
(1) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or
(i) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises
Supervisor.
2.9 Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:-
(a) dismiss the appeal,
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with
the direction of the Court, and;

may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Details of the application.
Appendix 2 Representation from the Police.

Documents available in Members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:

The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2016.

Page 13



Agerd# Item 6

TORBAY COUNCILAppendix 1

22 OCT 2918 |
Torbay | For help contact
' l ORBAY Application fora premises licefice il
% o= | Licensing Act 2003 COMMUNITY SAFETY | Telephone: 01503 208025
K P ..-___‘-__—— .
\Wmmﬁoﬂ
Section 10121 |
You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.
System reference I&t Currently In Use Zg::l giatgg:gieqnﬁ;teefgrﬁgiﬁ gos;t;\iesm.
Your reference PPWH You can put what you want here to help you

C  Yes

Applicant Details

* First name
* Family name

* E-mail

Are you:

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

& No

track applications if you make lots of them, it
is passed to the authority.

Put “no* if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of 3 business you own or
work for.

[ |

' Applying as an individual

Include country code.

[0 indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

& Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none® if you are not registered for VAT.

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin =~ (" Yes & No
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered C Yes # No
outside the UK?

Business name k’PWH

VAT number - Inone

Legal status Partnership

© Quaen's Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2009

Page 14



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business 'iﬁnas partner

- The country where the headquarters of your
Home country IUnrted Kingdom j business is located.
Business Address Iif you have one, this should be your official
. address - that is an address required of you
Building number or name ,Q j by law for receiving communications.
Street I]'orbay Road —I
District [ R
City or town Paignton _l
County or administrative area h)e_von —I

Postcode ,IQ4 6AJ 7

Country Mited Kingdom ‘[
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003,

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?
(& Address (" OS5 map reference " Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name h’PWH

Street ,ﬂ Torbay Road
District |
City or town Eaignton

County or administrative area |Devon

NI

Postcode ILQ4 6AJ j
Country Ignited Kingdem 1
Further Detalls

Telephone number ‘

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£} 115,000 ]

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2005 P ag e 1 5




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?
0 Anindividual or individuals

{71 Alimited company / limited liability partnership
(A partnership (other than limited liability)

O An unincorporated association

[0 Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

O Ooo0Ooag

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14} in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
0O Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England
[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or Propasing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[0 lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

N | am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
Partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name Ll.inda Taylor 7
Details

Registered number (where L 1
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2005 Page 16



Continued from previous page...

Partner

Address

Building number or name

I
L

Street
District
City or town Itiaignton

County or administrative area Devon

Postcode :}
Country Mited Kingdom
Contact Details

E-mail

L L UL

Telephone number

Other telephone number
* Date of birth / ' /
dd mm yyyy
* Nationality l@ish j agil?;et:: Ltjl;(at demonstrate entitlement to
Non Individual Applicant's Name
Name Bowena Weatherly —l
Details

Registered number (where
applicable)

L

-

Description of applicant (for example partnership,

company, unincorporated association etc)

Partner

© Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009

Page 17




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

-
s —
L

District

City or town h’aignton

I

County or administrative area IEvon

Postcods .

Country hlnited Kingdom
Contact Details

—

||

Telephone number

Other telephone number
roy
Date of birth ]
dd mm yyYyy
¢ .
Nationality Igitish l az::m etr;l es Gl;l(at demonstrate entitlement to
L Remave this applicant _I
L Add another géplicant l
Section 5 of 21
OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the l—l

premises licence to start? 18 I E 0 I / I 2018 I
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, ,:I ]/ I I / I I
dd mm yyyy

when do you want it to end

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for

consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

Restaurant seating 55, Small bar area with no sitting or waiting area.

Se ~t Yo Ui € el U AT
F\\o:\cb wakL ™. RS

Floar Lla~

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 1 8




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

premises at any one time, :I
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?
C Yes
Section 7 of 21

& No

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?
C Yes & No
Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?
" Yes
Section 9 of 21

& No

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on requlated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?
C Yes

¢ No
Section 10 of 21
PROVISION OF LIVE MUS|C
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing live music?
 Yes
Section 11 of 21

# No

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes ® No

Tl In

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on reguiated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2000 P ag e 1 9



Continued from previous page...

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes ¢ No
Section 14 of 21
LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT
Will you be providing late night refreshment?
C Yes @& No
Section 15 of 21
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

{® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Start End (Gel.:’:jit;g:logg),sa:‘dzjn?; ;irvcelzlcekt.ails for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
start [ | End [ | tobeusedfor the activiy,
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
stat [ | end [ |
THURSDAY
-
Sat [ | End [ ]
FRIDAY
»
st [ 1
SATURDAY
e
Start ': End :l

£ Quean’s Printer and Controfler of MMSO 2003 Pag e 20




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start End [2130
s [ = —
Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption: If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
& Onthe premises C  Offthepremises (* Both is for consumption away from the premises

select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both,

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve,

State the name and details of the individual whomn you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name @da ,
Family name [Taylor ,
Date of birth ‘ / . / i

dd mm yyyy

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HM50 2009 P ag e 2 1




Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name I

s —
District [

Gty or town Eaignton

I

County or administrative area Eevon

Country hlnited Kingdom

||

Personal Licence number
(if known) EA3423 j

Issuing licensing authority >
(iFknown) IErbay Council 7

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

& Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent IEPWH j If the consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference’ or ‘your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give Information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for exampie
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc,

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

e Give timings in 24 hour dock.

Start End (e.0., 16:00} and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start I:I End l:‘ to be used for the activity.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 2 2




Continued from previous page...

TUESDAY

Start End

. Y
WEDNESDAY

-

. a ]
THURSDAY

o

stt [ | End [ |
FRIDAY

sar ] Y
SATURDAY

stt [ | End [ |
SUNDAY

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longeron a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives {b,cd.e)

© Queean's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2609 P ag e 2 3



Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Ensure the premisesis always managed by a responsible person., TR Tveel i Puspos <
Ensure all staff are fully trained on all aspects of the licensing objectives. =% e L.a (s v
Ensure closing hours are adhered to. Creldide o = remnme \.Q-.ol(L_
All alcohol sales will be with a meal. - \hee o= A R

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We will not serve drunks or under 18's_we will ask for proof of age by way of a driving licence. p k\ .
SO\Q‘&. f‘g\.&c-fd e~ < AN 5tq€€ o 6&«-\ er c‘a_\ oo b
wole A~y Wel o oo - T % VO Nev W Veler albed
¢} Public safety

A sufficient amount of risk assessments will be carried out, s N MNeenage A eals
R t.“a\.&\-.w =i~ AN - P!’C‘- G X t.’.\'t._ ]

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We will keep the front and back of shop free from excess rubbish.

Resw PO{\%‘;E\V_ ML 0 o e = oA~ leS o g
Roere pA e VA ST rAciie ) rod ~ag . Seperdisian
Covrol o ¢ G Pt e — ey

e} The protection of children from harm

Prect ot ]l cers
ﬁ,\df XpoSed (= Oﬂ_\ A~ o, UOlence, O i Se ~def
(&N \_C.c:x\-s.cDL‘ d f'\..s.“h‘; =gl Sa,xu‘_\ bi\l\‘?—\.\) Py

Section 19 of 21
NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

© Que=n's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2000 P ag e 24



Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who Is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after & April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the <arrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).
Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

. An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland,

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

o A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stayin
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency ora previous employer.

® A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
Parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

* A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued bya
Government agency or a previous employer.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to

work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

© Quean's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2000 P ag e 2 5




Continued from previous page...

® A current Biometric Inmigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

. A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a persen who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not

when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person wha is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

asonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but

Re
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

evidence of the applicant's own identity - such as a passport,

° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
. evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence inthe UK oris one
of the foliowing if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
{i} working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements,

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an $1 , 52 or 53 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

() any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(ii) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii} any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a Passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21 Sl
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 2 6




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no ficence Is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000,

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000, Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is raquired for;

a performance of unampilified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sel|
aleohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

a performance of amplified live music between 08,00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those Premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hatl,

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii} a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not excead 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (fii} the health care provider for the hospital,

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for;

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sel! alcohol
for consumption on those Premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500,

performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, o (if) a school, o (jil) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or {ii) the school proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSD 2609 P ag e 2 7




Continued from previous page...

) Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the

audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and
o any entertainment {excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.
Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C- £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcoho! on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £500.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel hails or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 190.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

© Queen’s Printer and Contraller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 2 8




Continued from previous page..

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by dicking file/save as...

2. Goback to - Ak/apply-for-a- jses- apply-1 to upload this file and continue with
your application,.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICT 10N TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECT ION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY

KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECTTO

IS DISQUALIFIED

€ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2000 P ag e 2 9



!
[ |

|
5 |
by ol




Agenda Item 6

Appendix 2
Devon & Cornwall Police
Licensing Department Licensing Department
Torbay Councit Devon and Cornwall Police
C/O Torguay Town Hall Police Station
Castle Circus South Street
TORQUAY TORQUAY TQ2 5AH

TQ1 3DR
Telephone: 01803 218900

19 November 2018

Dear Sir/fMadam
The Pizza, Pancake and Waffle House, 67 Torbay Road, Paignton

| refer to the above premises and an application for the Grant of a Premises Licence,
submitted by the applicants, Ms Linda Taylor and Ms Rowena Weatherley.

On Thursday 15 November 2018 my Police Licensing Officer, Mrs Julie Smart,
aitended the premises and discussed the application with both Ms Taylor and
Ms Weatherley. Mrs Smart advised them that the police would support their
application, providing the below conditions are added to the licence.

1. Alcohol will only be consumed by persons who are seated and eating food at
the premises.

2. Food (such as pizzas, desserts or similar dishes) shall be available
throughout the times the premises are open to the public.

3. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy whereby any individual
who appears to be under the age of 25 shall be required to provide an
approved form of photographic identification in line with the Torbay Council
Licensing Statement of Principles.

The police consider that these conditions are appropriate to ensure that this premises
does not have an adverse impact on any of the Licensing Objectives as they will
ensure that all customers consuming alcohol within the premises will be seated and
eating, and that all persons who appear under the age of 25 will be required to produce

Contact the police

‘)u
J

"
Emergency J 999 & U R
Non-emergency 8 www.devon-cornwall.police.uk/reportcrime égﬁ .
53 101@dcpoliceck 3 101 g2y

Follow us [{§ DevonAndCornwaliPolice | DC_Police & DCPolice

Page 31

The Covarmvrent Standard
Stock code: SF61S




appropriate photographic identification. For your information, the applicants have
indicated that they are happy for these conditions to be added to the licence and an
email indicating their agreement is attached to this letter.

As an agreed position has been reached in this matter, in accordance with Section 9.2
of the Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (6 April
2018) the police, and applicants, do not consider that a hearing is necessary in relation
to this application, unless contested representations are received from other
responsible authorities or members of the public.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact my Licensing
Officer, Mrs Julie Smart, on 01803 218900.

Yours faithfully
Superintendent J Hawley

Head of Prevention Department
Devon & Cornwall and Dorset Police Alliance

Page 32




'SMART Julie 50403

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Julie

15 November 2018 16:53

SMART Julie 50403
Re: PIZZA, PANCAKE AND WAFFLE HOUSE, 67 TORBAY ROAD, PAIGNTON

It was nice to meet you and thank you for your time.
I can confirm | am happy with those amendments

Kind regards
Linda Taylor

Sent from my iPhone

On 15 Nov 2018, at 16:08, SMART Julie 50403 dtliie.SMART@devonandcornwali.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Linda

It was good to meet you this afternaon.

As | advised you, the police are pleased to support your application for a Premises Licence, but
would request that the below conditions are added to the licence:

1. Alcohol will only be consumed by persons who are seated and eating food at the premises.

2. Food (such as pizzas, desserts or similar dishes) shall be available throughout the times the
premises are apen to the public.

3. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 Policy whereby any individual who appears to be
under the age of 25 shall be required to provide an approved form of photographic
identification in line with the Torbay Council Licensing Statement of Principles,

Please note that | have changed the wording of numbers 1 and 2 above, as in the document | left
with you | referred to ‘table meals’ and ‘substantial food’ but now that | have discussed what you
are going to provide at the premises | didn't think that that wording is suitable,

t would be grateful If you could respond to this email, as soon as possible, indicating whether you
are happy to have the above conditions added to the licence and also whether you are happy for the
licence to be granted without the need of a hearing.

I look forward to hearing from you soon,

Kind regards

Julie Smart
Alcohol Licensing

Drug and Alcohol Harm Reduction
Prevention Department
Dorset, Devon and Cornwall Police Alliance

Ju!ie.smart@devonandcomwall.gnn.golice.uk

(1803 218900
07921 933974

i
Page 33




'nternal:4.14oe — —— - - e e

<image001.png><image002.png>

How to contact the police — ClickB4UCall

Includes: online crime reporting, 102 email, help from other organisations, community
messaging, British Sign Language videos, third party reporting, Police Enguiry Offices

in an emergency always call 999

QQlAi.lIllll!Iliilbaﬁllili.ittbtilllh&ﬁiittillllih.ﬁ.iitiililltt.!lllllﬂﬁ

This e-mail is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain privileged information, which
is protected in law. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the sender to advise them
and delete this e-mail. Unautharised use, disclosure, copying or distribution is. prohibited.
ll#iliiillllllhiilllkbﬂltﬁliiliililil**kti.‘ltllililllh*ih‘llli.iili.tlh

E-mail should not be regarded as a secure means of communication, we take all reasonable steps to
ensure that e-mails are protected from malware, but cannot accept liability for any loss or damage,
howsoever arising, as a result of their lransmission lo the recipients’ computer or network.

lllllllll.*ﬁiﬁ‘ihllillhiﬂﬁ*.i*ﬂ.ﬁllitlliﬁliik*‘tltl.tt!..llllQ.QlilIlItit

For more informalion, or to contact us, please visit us at www.devon-cornwall.police.uk or
www.dorsel police.uk or e-mail 101 @devonandcornwall.pnn.police.uk or 101@dorsel.pnn.police.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://wvw.symanteccloud.com

Pdge 34



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	Minutes
	Minutes Public Pack, 25/10/2018 Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes


	6 Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Premises Licence in respect of PPWH, 67 Torbay Road, Paignton, TQ4 6AJ
	13122018 PPWH New App 1.pdf
	13122018 PPWH New App 2.pdf


